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mvcc.director.hanna@gmail.com

From: Kathryn, MVCC Outreach Chair <outreach@marvista.org>
Sent: Friday, April 9, 2021 5:48 PM
To: Elliot Hanna
Subject: FW: Your Vistaprint Order Is Confirmed

Hi Elliot, 
  
Hope this is what you need. If not, please call again as I am working my way from the computer to spend time with the 
family. :) Thank you! 
  
Have a great weekend! 
  
Best, 
  
Kathryn 
  
  
-----Original Message----- 
From: "Vistaprint" <vistaprint@tm.vistaprint.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 7, 2021 1:13pm 
To: Outreach@MarVista.org 
Subject: Your Vistaprint Order Is Confirmed 

Your Vistaprint Order Confirmation 

 

Add Vistaprint to your address book 

My Account:6567-4836-5669 
 

 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR ORDER Your Order Number: FCZT4-G6A07-7J8 • Track It  
  

Hi Mar Vista, 

Here are your order details: 
  
Order Date: 4/7/2021  
Delivery Option (*): Priority  

You can expect to receive items in your order by: 
Zip Ties - Pack of 50 April 15 
4' x 12' Mesh banner April 15 

 
 
Payment Type : American Express 
   
Order Summary 
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Edit Your Design  

Zip Ties - Packs of 50
Qty: 1 
  Base Price $6.00 $5.10

 

 

Item Total $5.10  
  

 

Edit Your Design  

4' x 12' Mesh banners
Qty: 2 
  Base Price $358.34 $304.59

 

 

Item Total $304.59  
  

 
Merchandise: $309.69 

Shipping Charges: $17.99
Sales Tax: $31.13 

Total: $358.81
  

  
 

Sold By 
  

Vistaprint Netherlands BV  
Hudsonweg 8  
Venlo, The Netherlands 5928LW  

  

Shipping To: 
  

Kathryn Wheeler 
Mar Vista Community Council 
11342 Biona Drive 
Los Angeles CA 90066 
US 

  

Edit Shipping Address  
(Address cannot be updated after your order has printed.) 

Billed To: 
  

Kathryn Wheeler 
Mar Vista Community Council 
11342 Biona Drive 
Los Angeles, CA 90066 
US 
  

   
  Need Help?  

Click here to contact our Customer Care Team  

 
  
   

 

  


